Los Angeles City Council, Journal/Council Proceeding Friday, August 19, 2022

JOHN FERRARO COUNCIL CHAMBER ROOM 340, CITY HALL 200 NORTH SPRING STREET, LOS ANGELES, CA 90012 - 10:00 AM

(For further details see Official Council Files)

(For communications referred by the President see Referral Memorandum)

Roll Call

Members Present: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price, (10); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz ,Raman, Rodriguez (4)

Approval of the Minutes

Commendatory Resolutions, Introductions and Presentations - SEE ATTACHED

Multiple Agenda Item Comment

Public Testimony of Non-agenda Items Within Jurisdiction of Council

Items for which Public Hearings Have Been Held

(1) **22-0829 CD 10**

CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION, TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT and RESOLUTION relative to the establishment of Preferential Parking District (PPD) No. 285 in the Grayburn Block Club Area in Council District Ten.

Recommendations for Council action:

- 1. FIND that:
 - a. The neighborhood is impacted by patrons of the Metro Expo line station at Crenshaw Boulevard and Exposition Boulevard and by patrons of the Baldwin Hills Crenshaw Plaza and Crenshaw Square from which the residents deserve immediate relief.

- b. The establishment of PPD No. 285, pursuant to Los Angeles Municipal Code (LAMC) Section 80.58.d, is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as a Class 1 Categorical Exemption under Article III.1.a.3 of the 2002 Los Angeles City CEQA Guidelines.
- 2. ADOPT the accompanying RESOLUTION establishing the boundaries of PPD No. 285, pursuant to the City Council's November 6, 2018, "Rules and Procedures for Preferential Parking Districts", to include all blocks within the residential area bounded by the blocks indicated below:
 - a. Centerline of Obama Boulevard between Crenshaw Boulevard and Westside Avenue
 - b. Both sides of Westside Avenue between Obama Boulevard and Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
 - c. Centerline of Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard between Westside Avenue and Crenshaw Boulevard
 - d. Centerline of Crenshaw Boulevard between Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard and Obama Boulevard
- 3. AUTHORIZE the following parking restrictions for use on the residential portions of all blocks in PPD No. 285:
 - a. NO PARKING 6 PM TO 8 AM, 2 HOUR PARKING 8 AM TO 6 PM; VEHICLES WITH DISTRICT NO. 285 PERMITS EXEMPT
 - b. NO PARKING 8 AM TO 6 PM; VEHICLES WITH DISTRICT NO. 285 PERMITS EXEMPT
 - c. 2 HOUR PARKING 8 AM TO 6 PM; VEHICLES WITH DISTRICT NO. 285 PERMITS EXEMPT
 - d. NO PARKING 6 PM TO 8 AM; VEHICLES WITH DISTRICT NO. 285 PERMITS EXEMPT

4. INSTRUCT the Los Angeles Department of Transportation (LADOT) to initiate the necessary procedures for preparing and selling parking permits to residents within the boundaries of PPD No. 285, as specified in LAMC Section 80.58.

5. DIRECT the LADOT to:

- a. Post or remove the authorized parking restrictions on the residential portions of all blocks within the block segments enumerated in Recommendation No. 2, except for areas where parking is currently prohibited in the interest of traffic flow or public safety.
- b. Post or remove the authorized parking restrictions upon receipt and validation of petitions containing signatures from at least 75 percent of the dwelling units covering more than 50 percent of the developed frontage on a street segment requesting installation or removal of the parking restrictions set forth in Recommendation No. 3, without further action by the City Council

<u>Fiscal Impact Statement:</u> The Board of Transportation Commissioners reports that revenue from the sale of permits will cover the cost of implementing, administering, and enforcing PPD No. 285. Violations of the posted parking restrictions may result in citation fines deposited into the General Fund.

Community Impact Statement: None submitted.

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price (10); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman, Rodriguez (4)

(2) **22-0830** CD 5

CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION, TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT and RESOLUTION relative to boundary expansion for Preferential Parking District (PPD) No. 52 in the Carthay Square area of Council District Five.

Recommendations for Council action:

- FIND that the boundary change of PPD No. 52, pursuant to Los Angeles Municipal Code (LAMC) Section 80.58.d, is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as a Class 1 Categorical Exemption, under Article III.1.a.3 of the 2002 Los Angeles City CEQA Guidelines.
- 2. ADOPT the accompanying RESOLUTION to change the boundaries of PPD No. 52, pursuant to the City Council's November 6, 2018 "Rules and Procedures for Preferential Parking Districts," which currently includes the area bounded by:
 - a. Centerline of La Cienega Boulevard on the west between Olympic Boulevard and Pico Boulevard
 - b. Centerline of Olympic Boulevard on the north between La Cienega Boulevard and Fairfax Avenue
 - c. Centerline of Fairfax Avenue between on the east between Olympic Boulevard and Pico Boulevard
 - d. Centerline of Pico Boulevard on the south side between La Cienega Boulevard and Fairfax Avenue The new boundary will include the following blocks:
 - e. South side of Olympic Boulevard between La Cienega Boulevard and alley west of Fairfax Avenue
 - f. Alley west of Fairfax Avenue between Olympic Boulevard and Whitworth Drive
 - g. West side of Fairfax Avenue between Whitworth Drive and alley north of Pico Boulevard
 - h. Alley north of Pico Boulevard between Fairfax Avenue and Hayworth Avenue

- i. North side of Pico Boulevard between Hayworth Avenue and Crescent Heights Boulevard
- j. Alley north of Pico Boulevard between Crescent Heights Boulevard and alley east of La Cienega Boulevard
- k. Alley east of La Cienega Boulevard between alley north of Pico Boulevard and Packard Street
- I. Both sides of Packard Street between alley east of La Cienega Boulevard and La Cienega Boulevard
- m. East side of La Cienega Boulevard between Packard Street and 1122 La Cienega Boulevard (south of Whitworth Drive)
- n. Both sides of Whitworth Drive between Alfred Street and the residential area east of La Cienega Boulevard
- o. La Cienega Boulevard between Whitworth Drive and Olympic Boulevard
- 3. AUTHORIZE the following parking restrictions for use on the residential portions of all streets in PPD No. 52:
 - a. 2 Hour Parking 8 AM to 6 PM Monday through Friday; Vehicles with District No. 52 Permits Exempt
 - b. 2 Hour Parking 8 AM to 6 PM Monday through Saturday; Vehicles with District No. 52 Permits Exempt
 - c. 2 Hour Parking 8 AM to 6 PM; No Parking 6 PM to 8 AM; Vehicles with District No. 52 Permits Exempt
 - d. 2 Hour Parking 8 AM to 6 PM; Vehicles with District No. 52 Permits Exempt

- e. No Parking 8 AM to 6 PM Monday through Saturday; Vehicles with District No. 52 Permits Exempt
- f. No Parking 8 AM to 6 PM; Vehicles with District No. 52 Permits Exempt
- g. No Parking 6 PM to 8 AM; Vehicles with District No. 52 Permits Exempt
- 4. INSTRUCT the Los Angeles Department of Transportation (LADOT) to initiate the necessary procedures for the preparation and sale of parking permits to residents within PPD No. 52, as specified in Section 80.58 of the LAMC.

5. DIRECT the LADOT to:

- a. Post or remove the authorized parking restrictions on the residential portions of the street segments enumerated in Recommendation No. 2, except for areas where parking is currently prohibited in the interest of traffic flow or public safety.
- b. Post or remove the authorized parking restrictions upon receipt and validation of petitions containing signatures from at least 75 percent of the dwelling units, covering more than 50 percent of the developed frontage on a street segment requesting installation or removal of the parking restrictions set forth in Recommendation No. 3, without further action of the City Council.

<u>Fiscal Impact Statement:</u> The Board of Transportation Commissioners reports that revenue from the sale of permits will cover the cost of implementing, administering, and enforcing PPD No. 52. Violations of the posted parking restrictions may result in citation fines deposited into the General Fund.

Community Impact Statement: None submitted.

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price (10); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman, Rodriguez (4)

(3) **22-0832 CD 2**

CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION, TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT, and RESOLUTION relative to the conversion of Temporary Preferential Parking District (TPPD) No. 138 to Preferential Parking District (PPD) No. 138 in the Valley Glen Area of Council District No. Two (CD 2).

Recommendations for Council action:

1. FIND that:

- a. The residents of the Valley Glen area in CD 2 need immediate relief from the lack of residential parking on their blocks as a result of a popular restaurant and nightclub on Oxnard Street and general intrusive parking from nonresidents.
- b. The conversion of TPPD No. 138 to PPD No. 138 and its expansion, pursuant to Los Angeles Municipal Code (LAMC) Section 80.58.d, is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as a Class 1 Categorical Exemption, under Article III.1.a.3 of the 2002 Los Angeles City CEQA Guidelines.
- 2. ADOPT the accompanying RESOLUTION to convert TPPD No. 138 to PPD No. 138 and expand its boundaries, pursuant to the City Council's November 6, 2018 "Rules and Procedures for Preferential Parking Districts," which currently includes both sides of the following blocks:
 - a. Mammoth Avenue between Oxnard Street and Califa Street
 - b. Mammoth Avenue between Califa Street and Hatteras Street
 - c. Mammoth Avenue between Hatteras Street and Collins Street

- d. Califa Street between Mammoth Avenue and Matilija Avenue
- e. Matilija Avenue between Oxnard Street and Califa Street Expansion to include the streets within the residential area bounded by the centerline:
- f. Metro Orange Line Busway between Hazeltine Avenue and Woodman Avenue
- g. Woodman Avenue between Metro Orange Line Busway and Burbank Boulevard
- h. Burbank Boulevard between Woodman Avenue and Hazeltine Avenue
- i. Hazeltine Avenue between Burbank Boulevard and Metro Orange Line Busway
- 3. AUTHORIZE the following parking restrictions for use on the residential portions of all streets in PPD No. 138:
 - a. 1 HOUR PARKING 11 AM TO 6 PM; NO PARKING 6 PM TO 11 AM; VEHICLES WITH DISTRICT NO. 138 PERMITS EXEMPT
 - b. 2 HOUR PARKING 8 AM TO 6 PM; VEHICLES WITH DISTRICT NO. 138 PERMITS EXEMPT
 - c. NO PARKING 6 PM TO 8 AM; 2 HOUR PARKING 8 AM TO 6 PM; VEHICLES WITH DISTRICT NO. 138 PERMITS EXEMPT
 - d. NO PARKING 8 AM TO 6 PM; VEHICLES WITH DISTRICT NO. 138 PERMITS EXEMPT

- e. NO PARKING 6 PM TO 8 AM; VEHICLES WITH DISTRICT NO. 138 PERMITS EXEMPT
- 4. INSTRUCT the Los Angeles Department of Transportation (LADOT) to initiate the necessary procedures for the preparation and sale of parking permits to residents within PPD No. 138, as specified in LAMC Section 80.58.

5. DIRECT the LADOT to:

- a. Post or remove the authorized parking restrictions on the residential portions of the street segments enumerated in Recommendation No. 2, except for areas where parking is currently prohibited in the interest of traffic flow or public safety.
- b. Post or remove the authorized parking restrictions upon receipt and validation of petitions containing signatures from at least 75 percent of the dwelling units covering more than 50 percent of the developed frontage on a street segment requesting installation or removal of the parking restrictions set forth in Recommendation No. 3, without further action of the City Council.

<u>Fiscal Impact Statement:</u> The Board of Transportation Commissioners reports that revenue from the sale of permits will cover the cost of implementing, administering, and enforcing PPD No. 138. Additionally, violations of the posted parking restrictions may result in citation fines deposited into the General Fund.

Community Impact Statement: None submitted.

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price (10); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman, Rodriguez (4)

(4) **22-0491**

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT relative to amending Los Angeles Municipal Code (LAMC) Section 88.66 to allow the Los Angeles Department of Transportation (LADOT) to designate stalls or

spaces on a public street or in a publicly owned parking facility for the exclusive use of charging and parking a vehicle that is connected for electric charging.

Recommendation for Council action, pursuant to Motion (Raman - Blumenfield):

REQUEST the City Attorney to PREPARE and PRESENT an ORDINANCE to amend LAMC Section 88.66 to allow the LADOT to designate stalls or spaces on a public street or in a publicly owned parking facility in the City of Los Angeles for the exclusive use of charging and parking a vehicle that is connected for electric charging.

<u>Fiscal Impact Statement:</u> Neither the City Administrative Officer nor the Chief Legislative Analyst has completed a financial analysis of this report.

Community Impact Statement: Yes

For: Westside Neighborhood Council Against: Studio City Neighborhood Council

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price (10); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman, Rodriguez (4)

(5) **19-0885**

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT relative to the status of the Los Angeles Department of Transportation (LADOT) NextGen Bus Speed Engineering Working Group.

Recommendation for Council action:

NOTE and FILE the June 1, 2022 LADOT report relative to the status of the NextGen Bus Speed Engineering Working Group, including the implementation of the first dedicated bus lanes on priority corridors and initiating community engagement on additional corridors.

Fiscal Impact Statement: Not applicable.

Community Impact Statement: None submitted.

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price (10); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman, Rodriguez (4)

(6) **22-0780**

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE REPORT relative to amending Los Angeles Municipal Code (LAMC) Section 71.29 to prohibit the Los Angeles Department of Transportation (LADOT) from disclosing mobility service data to any law enforcement agency, other than as required by law, pursuant to a lawfully issued subpoena or warrant.

Recommendation for Council action, pursuant to Motion (Blumenfield – Bonin):

REQUEST the City Attorney to PREPARE and PRESENT an Ordinance that would amend Section 71.29 of the LAMC to prohibit the LADOT from disclosing mobility service data to any law enforcement agency, other than as required by law, pursuant to a lawfully issued subpoena or warrant.

<u>Community Impact Statement:</u> Neither the City Administrative Officer nor the Chief Legislative Analyst has completed a financial analysis of this report.

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price (10); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman, Rodriguez (4)

(7) **20-0313-S7**

PERSONNEL, AUDITS, AND ANIMAL WELFARE COMMITTEE REPORT relative to the June 2022 Quality Assurance report from Gartner, Inc. (Gartner) in connection with the Human Resources and Payroll (HRP) Project.

Recommendations for Council action:

- 1. NOTE and FILE the July 8, 2022 City Administrative Officer (CAO) report, attached to the Council file, inasmuch as this report is for information only and no Council action is required.
- 2. REQUEST the following reports from the Gartner by September 7, 2022:
 - a. A report in regard to a meeting with City Department Personnel Directors to receive input and recommendations to improve user experience.
 - b. A monthly report from Gartner to include addressing the adequacy of staffing in sponsor Departments..
- DIRECT the HRP Steering Committee to report by September 7, 2022 with a realistic phase two schedule signed off by all sponsor Departments, addressing the items recommended by Gartner in its June 2022 report, attached to the July 8, 2022 CAO report and Council file.
- 4. DIRECT the CAO to report by September 7, 2022 in regard to its briefing of labor partners on Phase One and Phase Two issues.
- 5. DIRECT the Information Technology Agency to report by September 7, 2022 on the means for Workday users to speak to a live IT professional rather than submitting a SNOW ticket to resolve Workday problems.

<u>Fiscal Impact Statement:</u> The CAO reports that the July 8, 2022 CAO report, attached to the Council file, has no impact to the General Fund as it is an informational report with no financial recommendations.

<u>Financial Policies Statement:</u> The CAO reports that the July 8, 2022 CAO report, attached to the Council File, is in compliance with the City's Financial Policies as it is an informational item with no fiscal impact.

Community Impact Statement: None submitted

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price (10); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman, Rodriguez (4)

(8) **22-0528**

ENERGY, CLIMATE CHANGE, ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE, AND RIVER COMMITTEE REPORT relative to the Statewide drought and water shortage.

Recommendation for Council action:

RECEIVE and FILE the July 28, 2022 Los Angeles Department of Water and Power report relative to the Statewide drought and water shortage, in as much as the report is for information purposes only and no Council action is necessary.

Fiscal Impact Statement: Not applicable

Community Impact Statement: None submitted

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price, Rodriguez (11); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman (3)

(9) **22-1200-S25**

ENERGY, CLIMATE CHANGE, ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE, AND RIVER COMMITTEE REPORT relative to the appointment of Ms. Lora Hall to the Community Forest Advisory Committee.

Recommendation for Council action:

RESOLVE that the Mayor's appointment of Ms. Lora Hall to the Community Forest Advisory Committee as the Council District 13 representative is APPROVED and CONFIRMED.(Current composition: M=7; F=7).

Community Impact Statement: None submitted

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price (10); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman, Rodriguez (4)

(10) **19-1200-S45**

ENERGY, CLIMATE CHANGE, ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE, AND RIVER COMMITTEE REPORT relative to the appointment of Ms. Joanne D'Antonio to the Community Forest Advisory Committee.

Recommendation for Council action:

RESOLVE that the Mayor's appointment of Ms. Joanne D'Antonio to the Community Forest Advisory Committeev as the Council District 2 Representative is APPROVED and CONFIRMED. (Current composition: M=7; F=7).

<u>Financial Disclosure Statement</u>: Not applicable

Background Check: Not applicable

Community Impact Statement: None submitted

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price (10); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman, Rodriguez (4)

(11) **19-1200-S52**

ENERGY, CLIMATE CHANGE, ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE, AND RIVER COMMITTEE REPORT relative to the reappointment of Ms. Heather Repenning to the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California.

Recommendation for Council action:

RESOLVE that the Mayor's reappointment of Ms. Heather Repenning to the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California for the term ending June 30, 2026, is APPROVED and CONFIRMED. Ms. Repenning resides in Council District 4. (Current composition: M=2; F=3).

Financial Disclosure Statement: Pending

Community Impact Statement: None submitted

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price (10); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman, Rodriguez (4)

(12) **20-1255**

ENERGY, CLIMATE CHANGE, ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE, AND RIVER COMMITTEE REPORT relative to the annual status report on the Bradley Landfill Community Trust Fund No. 48M for Fiscal Year 2019-20.

Recommendation for Council action:

NOTE and FILE the September 15, 2020 annual report from the City Clerk relative to the annual status report on the Bradley Landfill Community Trust Fund No. 48M for Fiscal Year 2019-20, inasmuch as the report is submitted for information only and no Council action is necessary.

Fiscal Impact Statement: Not applicable

Community Impact Statement: None submitted

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price (10); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman, Rodriguez (4)

(13) **21-1120**

ENERGY, CLIMATE CHANGE, ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE, AND RIVER COMMITTEE REPORT relative to the annual status report on the Bradley Landfill Community Trust Fund No. 48M for Fiscal Year 2020-21.

Recommendation for Council action:

NOTE and FILE the September 15, 2020 annual report from the City Clerk relative to the annual status report on the Bradley Landfill Community Trust Fund No. 48M for Fiscal Year 2020-21, inasmuch as the report is submitted for information only and no Council action is necessary.

Fiscal Impact Statement: Not applicable

Community Impact Statement: None submitted

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price (10); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman, Rodriquez (4)

(14) **22-0002-S107**

RULES, ELECTIONS, AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE REPORT, and REVISED RESOLUTION relative to establishing the City's position in its 2021-2022 State Legislative Program support for or sponsorship of legislation or administrative action to enact changes to the California Health and Safety Code that will increase the daily reimbursement rate for board and care home residents who receive Supplemental Security Income (SSI), State Supplementary Payment (SSP), or Medi-Cal.

Recommendation for Council action, as initiated by Resolution (Raman – Blumenfield), SUBJECT TO THE CONCURRENCE OF THE MAYOR:

ADOPT the accompanying REVISED RESOLUTION to include in the City's 2021-2022 State Legislative Program SUPPORT for or SPONSORSHIP of legislation or administrative action that will increase the daily reimbursement rate for board and care home residents who receive SSI, SSP, or Medi-Cal such that these reimbursements cover the actual costs of residents' care.

<u>Fiscal Impact Statement:</u> None submitted by the Chief Legislative Analyst. The City Administrative Officer has not completed a financial analysis of this report.

Community Impact Statement: None submitted

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price (10); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman, Rodriguez (4)

(15) **22-0708-S1 CD 14**

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE REPORT relative to a plan for maintenance, public safety and traffic flow on the Sixth Street Viaduct Bridge and the Sixth Street Viaduct PARC; and, to close the bridge periodically to vehicular traffic to allow for pedestrian and bicycle access only.

Recommendations for Council action, pursuant to Motion (De Leon - Blumenfield):

- 1. INSTRUCT the City Administrative Officer (CAO), with the assistance of the Bureau of Engineering (BOE), to report on the resources needed and a timeline in order to install cameras, improved fencing and anti-climbing devices, median treatments and rumble strips, signage, and any other interventions as recommended in order to increase public safety on the viaduct.
- 2. INSTRUCT the CAO, with the assistance of the Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD) and Los Angeles Department of

Transportation (LADOT), to report with a staffing plan that dedicates resources specifically to maintain public safety and traffic flow on the new viaduct.

- 3. INSTRUCT the CAO, with the assistance of the Department of Recreation and Parks, LAPD and Bureau of Sanitation, to report with a security, staffing, and maintenance plan for the new Sixth Street Viaduct and Sixth Street Viaduct PARC.
- 4. INSTRUCT the CAO to report on the resources needed to close the bridge periodically to vehicular traffic and to allow for pedestrian and bicycle access only.
- 5. REQUEST the City Attorney to prepare and present an ordinance, with an urgency clause, that prohibits accessing areas outside of the bridge fencing, defacing the viaduct, street takeovers, drag racing, dangerous driving practices, the stopping of motorized vehicles, and participating in any activity that blocks the viaduct's vehicular travel lanes without a permit.
- 6. INSTRUCT the CAO to report within 14 days with potential funding sources in order to implement the aforementioned instructions.
- 7. INSTRUCT the CAO to conduct a review and report in 120 days, on additional funding needed to support the graffiti removal and maintenance efforts on the Sixth Street Viaduct Bridge for the remainder of the 2022-23 fiscal year.
- 8. INSTRUCT the CAO, with the assistance of the Board of Public Works, BOE, LADOT, LAPD, and any other relevant departments, to report on possible security measures to be implemented to lower maintenance costs on the bridge and deter future graffiti and security issues.

<u>Fiscal Impact Statement:</u> Neither the CAO nor the Chief Legislative Analyst has completed a financial analysis of this report.

Community Impact Statement: None submitted

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price (10); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman, Rodriguez (4)

(16) **20-0841-S25**

HOMELESSNESS AND POVERTY COMMITTEE REPORT relative to Lease Extensions for continued use of the Crisis and Bridge Housing Projects (Projects) located at 1533-35 North Schrader Boulevard and 1920 West 3rd Street (known as Caza Azul), and California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Exemption Determinations that, consistent with the Notices of Exemption already in the Council file (Council file Nos. 18-0352 and 18-0941) and supported by the City Council's prior actions and Resolutions approving constructing, leasing, and using the shelters; the Projects are Statutorily Exempt under Public Resources Code Section (PRC) 2110808(B)(4) as specific actions necessaary to prevent or mitigate an emergency as also reflected in CEQA Guideline Section 15269(C); and under PRC Section 21080.27 (Assembly Bill 1197) applicable to City of Los Angeles emergency homeless shelters; the 12th Report regarding COVID-19 Homelessness Roadmap funding recommendations; and related matters

Recommendation for Council action, SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE MAYOR:

APPROVE the Recommendations contained in the City Administrative Officer (CAO) report dated August 5, 2022, attached to Council file No. 20-0841-S25.

<u>Fiscal Impact Statement:</u> The CAO reports that there is no impact to the General Fund as a result of the recommendations in this report at this time. The recommendations in this report will be funded with the City's General Fund approved for homelessness interventions AHS-GCP as well as: HHAP-2; ESG-CV; and the County service funding commitment from Fiscal Year 2021-22 and Fiscal Year 2022-23.

<u>Financial Policies Statement:</u> The CAO reports that the recommendations in this report comply with the City's Financial Policies in that budgeted funds are being used to fund recommended actions.

Community Impact Statement: None submitted

(Ad Hoc Committee on COVID-19 Recovery and Neighborhood Investment waived consideration of the above matter)

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price (10); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman, Rodriguez (4)

Items for which Public Hearings Have Not Been Held - (10 Votes Required for Consideration)

(17) **22-0700 CD 11**

CATEGORICAL EXEMPTION, COMMUNICATION FROM MEMBER, TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE, and RESOLUTION relative to the conversion of Temporary Preferential Parking District (TPPD) No. 61 to Preferential Parking District (PPD) No. 61 in the Mar Vista Area, and expansion of its boundaries.

Recommendations for Council action:

1. FIND that:

- a. The availability of residential parking in the neighborhood is impacted by patrons of the adjacent commercial district who park on the residential blocks, from which residents deserve immediate relief.
- b. The conversion of TPPD No. 61 to PPD No. 61 and the expansion of its boundaries, pursuant to Los Angeles Municipal Code (LAMC) Section 80.58.d, is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as a Class 1 Categorical Exemption, under Article 111.La.3 of the 2002 Los Angeles City CEQA Guidelines.
- 2. ADOPT the accompanying RESOLUTION to convert TPPD No. 61 to PPD No. 61 and the expansion of its boundaries, pursuant to the City Council's November 6, 2018, "Rules and Procedures for Preferential Parking Districts," which currently includes the residential portion of the following blocks:

- a. McCune Avenue between Boise Avenue and Wasatch Avenue
- b. McCune Avenue between Wasatch Avenue and Colonial Avenue
- c. Colonial Avenue between McCune Avenue and the alley north of Venice Boulevard
- d. Wasatch Avenue between McCune Avenue and the alley north of Venice Boulevard
- e. Boise Avenue between McCune Avenue and the alley north of Venice Boulevard Expansion to include all additional blocks within the following boundary:
 - i. Victoria Avenue between Beethoven Street and Centinela Avenue
 - ii. Centinela Avenue between Victoria Avenue and Venice Boulevard
 - iii. Centerline to the north side of Venice Boulevard between Centinela Avenue and Beethoven Street
 - iv. Beethoven Street between Venice Boulevard and Victoria Avenue
- 3. AUTHORIZE the following parking restrictions for use on the residential portions of all streets in PPD No. 61:
 - a. 2 HOUR PARKING 8 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY; VEHICLES WITH DISTRICT NO. 61 PERMITS EXEMPT
 - b. 2 HOUR PARKING 8 AM TO 6 PM; VEHICLES WITH DISTRICT NO. 61 PERMITS EXEMPT

- c. NO PARKING 6 PM TO 8 AM, 2 HOUR PARKING 8 AM TO 6 PM; VEHICLES WITH DISTRICT NO. 61 PERMITS EXEMPT
- d. NO PARKING 8 AM TO 6 PM; VEHICLES WITH DISTRICT NO. 61 PERMITS EXEMPT
- e. NO PARKING 6 PM TO 8 AM; VEHICLES WITH DISTRICT NO. 61 PERMITS EXEMPT
- 4. INSTRUCT the Los Angeles Department of Transportation (LADOT) to initiate the necessary procedures for the preparation and sale of parking permits to residents within PPD No. 61, as specified in LAMC Section 80.58.

5. DIRECT LADOT to:

- a. Post or remove the authorized parking restrictions on the residential portions of the street segments enumerated in Recommendation No. 2, except for areas where parking is currently prohibited in the interest of traffic flow or public safety.
- b. Post or remove the authorized parking restrictions upon receipt and validation of petitions containing signatures from at least 75 percent of the dwelling units, covering more than 50 percent of the developed frontage on a street segment requesting installation or removal of the parking restrictions set forth in Recommendation No. 3, after the conversion of this TPPD to a PPD by the City Council.

<u>Fiscal Impact Statement:</u> The LADOT reports that revenue from the sale of permits will cover the cost of implementing, administering, and enforcing PPD No. 61. Violations of the posted parking restrictions may result in citation fines deposited into the General Fund.

Community Impact Statement: None submitted.

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price, Rodriguez (10); Nays: (0); Absent: Bonin, Cedillo, Koretz, Raman (4)

(18) **22-0008-S9 CD 7**

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION (RODRIGUEZ – BLUMENFIELD) relative to prohibiting the parking of oversized vehicles on Orcas Avenue, between Foothill Boulevard and Orcas Park, in Council District Seven.

Recommendations for Council action:

- 1. RESOLVE to prohibit, pursuant to the Los Angeles Municipal Code Section 80.69.4 and the California Vehicle Code Section 22507, the parking of vehicles that are in excess of 22 feet in length or over seven feet in height, during the hours of 2:00 am and 6:00 am, along both sides of Orcas Avenue, between Foothill Boulevard and Orcas Park.
- 2. DIRECT the Los Angeles Department of Transportation (LADOT), upon the adoption of this Resolution, to post signs giving notice of a "tow away, no parking" restriction for oversized vehicles, with the specific hours detailed at the above locations.
- 3. AUTHORIZE the LADOT to make technical corrections or clarifications to the above instructions in order to effectuate the intent of this Resolution.

<u>Fiscal Impact Statement:</u> Neither the City Administrative Officer nor the Chief Legislative Analyst has completed a financial analysis of this report.

Community Impact Statement: None submitted.

(Transportation Committee waived consideration of the above matter.)

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price, Rodriguez (11); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman (3)

(19) **22-0008-S10 CD 7**

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION (RODRIGUEZ – LEE) relative to prohibiting the parking of oversized vehicles on Glencrest Drive,

between Arroyo Street and dead-end, in Council District Seven.

Recommendations for Council action:

- 1. RESOLVE to prohibit, pursuant to the Los Angeles Municipal Code Section 80.69.4 and the California Vehicle Code Section 22507, the parking of vehicles that are in excess of 22 feet in length or over seven feet in height, during the hours of 2:00 am and 6:00 am, along both sides of Glencrest Drive, between Arroyo Street and dead-end.
- 2. DIRECT the Los Angeles Department of Transportation (LADOT), upon the adoption of this Resolution, to post signs giving notice of a "tow away, no parking" restriction for oversized vehicles, with the specific hours detailed at the above locations.
- 3. AUTHORIZE the LADOT to make technical corrections or clarifications to the above instructions in order to effectuate the intent of this Resolution.

<u>Fiscal Impact Statement:</u> Neither the City Administrative Officer nor the Chief Legislative Analyst has completed a financial analysis of this report.

<u>Community Impact Statement:</u> None submitted.

(Transportation Committee waived consideration of the above matter.)

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price, Rodriguez (11); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman (3)

(20) **22-0008-S11 CD 7**

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION (RODRIGUEZ – LEE) relative to prohibiting the parking of oversized vehicles on North San Fernando Road, between Astoria Street and Sayre Street, in Council District Seven.

Recommendations for Council action:

- 1. RESOLVE to prohibit, pursuant to the Los Angeles Municipal Code Section 80.69.4 and the California Vehicle Code Section 22507, the parking of vehicles that are in excess of 22 feet in length or over seven feet in height, during the hours of 2:00 am and 6:00 am, along both sides of North San Fernando Road, between Astoria Street and Sayre Street.
- 2. DIRECT the Los Angeles Department of Transportation (LADOT), upon the adoption of this Resolution, to post signs giving notice of a "tow away, no parking" restriction for oversized vehicles, with the specific hours detailed at the above locations.
- AUTHORIZE the LADOT to make technical corrections or clarifications to the above instructions in order to effectuate the intent of this Resolution.

<u>Fiscal Impact Statement:</u> Neither the City Administrative Officer nor the Chief Legislative Analyst has completed a financial analysis of this report.

Community Impact Statement: None submitted.

(Transportation Committee waived consideration of the above matter.)

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price, Rodriguez (11); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman (3)

(21) **22-0008-S12 CD** 7

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION (RODRIGUEZ – LEE) relative to prohibiting the parking of oversized vehicles on certain street segments of Foothill Boulevard and Terra Bella Street in Council District Seven.

Recommendations for Council action:

- 1. RESOLVE to prohibit, pursuant to the Los Angeles Municipal Code Section 80.69.4 and the California Vehicle Code Section 22507, the parking of vehicles that are in excess of 22 feet in length or over seven feet in height, during the hours of 2:00 am and 6:00 am, along the following street segments:
 - a. Foothill Boulevard, between Terra Bella Street and Pierce Street
 - b. Terra Bella Street, between Foothill Boulevard and Gladstone Avenue
- 2. DIRECT the Los Angeles Department of Transportation (LADOT), upon the adoption of this Resolution, to post signs giving notice of a "tow away, no parking" restriction for oversized vehicles, with the specific hours detailed at the above locations.
- 3. AUTHORIZE the LADOT to make technical corrections or clarifications to the above instructions in order to effectuate the intent of this Resolution.

<u>Fiscal Impact Statement:</u> Neither the City Administrative Officer nor the Chief Legislative Analyst has completed a financial analysis of this report.

Community Impact Statement: None submitted.

(Transportation Committee waived consideration of the above matter.)

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price, Rodriguez (11); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman (3)

(22) **22-0008-S13 CD 8**

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION (HARRIS-DAWSON – KORETZ) relative to prohibiting the parking of oversized vehicles on certain street segments in Council District Eight.

Recommendations for Council action:

- 1. RESOLVE to prohibit, pursuant to the Los Angeles Municipal Code Section 80.69.4 and the California Vehicle Code Section 22507, the parking of vehicles that are in excess of 22 feet in length or over seven feet in height, during the hours of 2:00 am and 6:00 am, along the following street segments:
 - a. Both sides of West 54th Street between Arlington Avenue and South Western Avenue
 - b. Both sides of West 48th Street between Arlington Avenue and South Western Avenue
- 2. DIRECT the Los Angeles Department of Transportation (LADOT), upon the adoption of this Resolution, to post signs giving notice of a "tow away, no parking" restriction for oversized vehicles, with the specific hours detailed at the above locations.
- 3. AUTHORIZE the LADOT to make technical corrections or clarifications to the above instructions in order to effectuate the intent of this Resolution.

<u>Fiscal Impact Statement:</u> Neither the City Administrative Officer nor the Chief Legislative Analyst has completed a financial analysis of this report.

<u>Community Impact Statement:</u> None submitted.

(Transportation Committee waived consideration of the above matter.)

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price, Rodriguez (11); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman (3)

(23) **22-0923 CD 6**

MOTION (MARTINEZ - O'FARRELL) relative to funding for a personal services contract with John McCoy dba McCoy Photographic, LLC.

Recommendations for Council action, SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE MAYOR:

- 1. APPROVE the personal services contract, attached to the Motion, with John McCoy dba McCoy Photographic, LLC for providing services to the Sixth Council District as set for therein.
- 2. AUTHORIZE the Councilwoman of the Sixth District to execute this contract on behalf of the City, and instruct the City Clerk to encumber the necessary funds against the Contractual Services Account of the Council Fund for Fiscal Year 2022-2023, and to reflect it as a charge against the budget of the involved Council Office.

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price, Rodriguez (11); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman (3)

(24) 22-0934

MOTION (RAMAN - KREKORIAN) relative to funding for services in connection with the Mayor's special recognition of Earth Hour on March 22, 2022.

Recommendation for Council action, SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE MAYOR:

TRANSFER and APPROPRIATE \$400 from the Mayor's portion of the Heritage Month Celebration and Special Events line item in the General City Purposes Fund No. 100/56 to the General Services Fund No. 100/40, Account No. 1070 (Salaries-As Needed), for services in connection with the Mayor's special recognition on March 22, 2022 of Earth Hour, including turning off the external lights of City Hall.

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price, Rodriguez (11); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman (3)

(25) **22-0011-S8 CD 14**

MOTION (DE LEON - BLUMENFIELD) relative to funding for various community beautification projects in Council District 14.

Recommendations for Council action, SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE MAYOR:

- 1. TRANSFER and APPROPRIATE \$120,000 in the Council District 14 portion of the Street Furniture Revenue Fund No. 43D/50 to the following accounts, and in the amounts specified, in the Street Services Fund No. 100/86: \$60,000 to Account No. 001090 (Salaries, Overtime), \$20,000 to Account No. 003040 (Contractual Services), and \$40,000 to Account No. 006020 (Operating Supplies) for various community beautification projects, including median and planter work, in Council District 14.
- 2. AUTHORIZE the Bureau of Street Services to make any technical corrections or clarifications to the above fund transfer instructions in order to effectuate the intent of this Motion.

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price, Rodriguez (11); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman (3)

(26) **22-0927**

MOTION (KORETZ - BLUMENFIELD) relative to funding for services in connection with the Mayor's special recognition of the University of California Los Angeles (UCLA) Men's Basketball team advancing to the Final Four of the 2021 National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) Tournament.

Recommendation for Council action, SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE MAYOR:

TRANSFER and APPROPRIATE \$120 from the Mayor's portion of the Heritage Month Celebration & Special Events line item in the General City Purposes Fund No. 100/56 to the General Services Fund No. 100/40 Account No. 1071 (Salaries-As Needed) for services in connection with the Mayor's special recognition on April 2, 2021, of the UCLA Men's Basketball team advancing to the Final Four of the 2021 NCAA Tournament, including the illumination of City Hall.

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price, Rodriguez (11); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman (3)

(27) **21-1035-S1**

MOTION (KORETZ - BLUMENFIELD) relative to funding for services in connection with the Council District 5 special recognition of Ovarian Cancer Awareness Month at City Hall on September 23, 2022, including the illumination of City Hall.

Recommendation for Council action, SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE MAYOR:

TRANSFER and APPROPRIATE \$400 from the General City Purpose Fund No. 100/56, Account No. 0705 (CD-5 Community Services) to the General Services Fund No. 100/40, Account No. 1070 (Salaries-As Needed), for services in connection with the Council District 5 special recognition of Ovarian Cancer Awareness Month at City Hall on September 23, 2022, including the illumination of City Hall.

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price, Rodriguez (11); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman (3)

(28) **21-0866-S1**

MOTION (KORETZ - BLUMENFIELD) relative to funding for services in connection with the Council District 5 special recognition of International Overdose Awareness Day on August 31, 2022, at City Hall, including the illumination of City Hall.

Recommendation for Council action, SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE MAYOR:

TRANSFER and APPROPRIATE \$400 from the General City Purpose Fund No. 100/56, Account No. 0705 (CD-5 Community Services) to the General Services Fund 100/40, Account No. 1070 (Salaries-As Needed), for services in connection with the Council District 5 special recognition of International Overdose Awareness Day on August 31, 2022, at City Hall, including the illumination of City Hall.

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price, Rodriguez (11); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman (3)

(29) **14-0757**

COMMUNICATION FROM THE MAYOR relative to the reappointment of Ms. Irene Tovar to the Human Relations Commission.

Recommendation for Council action:

RESOLVE that the Mayor's reappointment of Irene Tovar to the Human Relations Commission for the term ending June 30, 2026 is APPROVED and CONFIRMED.

Financial Disclosure Statement: Pending.

Community Impact Statement: None submitted

TIME LIMIT FILE - SEPTEMBER 8, 2022

(LAST DAY FOR COUNCIL ACTION - SEPTEMBER 6, 2022)

(Immigrant Affairs, Civil Rights, and Equity Committee waived consideration of the matter)

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price, Rodriguez (11); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz,

Raman (3)

(30) 13-1576

COMMUNICATION FROM THE MAYOR relative to the reappointment of Erma Bernard-Gibson to the Commission on the Status of Women.

Recommendation for Council action:

RESOLVE that the Mayor's reappointment of Ms. Erma J. Bernard-Gibson to the Commission on the Status of Women for the term ending June 30, 2027 is APPROVED and CONFIRMED. Ms. Bernard-Gibson resides in Council District 10. (Current Commission gender composition: F=7; M=0)

Financial Disclosure Statement: Completed.

Community Impact Statement: None submitted

TIME LIMIT FILE - SEPTEMBER 8, 2022

(LAST DAY FOR COUNCIL ACTION - SEPTEMBER 6, 2022)

(Immigrant Affairs, Civil Rights, and Equity Committee waived consideration of the matter)

Adopted Item

Ayes: Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price, Rodriguez (11); Nays: (0); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz, Raman (3)

Items Called Special

Motions for Posting and Referral - SEE ATTACHED

Council Members' Requests for Excuse from Attendance at Council Meetings

Adjourning Motions - SEE ATTACHED

Council Adjournment

ENDING ROLL CALL

Blumenfield, Bonin, Buscaino, de León, Harris-Dawson, Krekorian, Lee, Martinez, O'Farrell, Price, Raman, Rodriguez (12); Absent: Cedillo, Koretz (2)

Whereupon the Council did adjourn.

ATTEST: Holly L. Wolcott, CITY CLERK

Ву

Council Clerk

PRESIDENT OF THE CITY COUNCIL

COMMENDATORY RESOLUTIONS

MOVED BY	SECONDED BY	NAME
Harris-Dawson	Buscaino	Wattstax Day
Price	De Leon	Alejandro Murat Hinjosa
Lee	O'Farrell	Taekwondo Day
Buscaino	De Leon	Chad and JT Go Deep Day

ADJOURNING MOTIONS

MOVED BY	SECONDED BY	NAME
De Leon	All Councilmembers	Henry Huerta
De Leon	All Councilmembers	Gary Toebben
Harris-Dawson –	All Councilmembers	Teryl Watkins
Busicaino – Price		-

The Los Angeles Zoo (LA Zoo) is home to more than 2,200 mammals, birds, amphibians, and reptiles representing more than 270 different species, of which more than 58 are endangered. It is estimated that the LA Zoo welcomes nearly 1.8 million visitors per year. Visiting a zoo offers several learning opportunities for people of all ages. By visiting zoos, children begin to understand the importance of taking care of the environment as it has a significant impact on the lives and welfare of animals. Zoo programming also helps children learn about the various species of animals that exist in the world. Additionally, visiting a zoo teaches families about the importance of conservation and animal care.

A visit to the LA Zoo can be especially difficult for low income students and households as the cost of getting there from geographically separated neighborhoods and the cost of admission per person can quickly add up. Currently, there are several museums and gardens in Southern California that offer free general admission on an annual, monthly, or even weekly or evening's basis. Free general admission days allow those who would otherwise not be able to afford the experience to take advantage of these learning opportunities.

I THEREFORE MOVE that the Zoo Department be REQUESTED to report on existing low income programs and potential new options to increase access to the Los Angeles Zoo, including free or discounted admission days, partnerships with sponsoring entities, free or subsidized transportation, discounted memberships, and any other options available to the Los Angeles Zoo that would not greatly impact anticipated revenue.

PRESENTED BY:

JOE BUSCAINO

Councilmember, 15th District

PRESENTED BY:

JOHN S. LEE

Councilmember, 12th District

AUG 1 9 2022

SECONDED BY:

On August 14, 2022, an individual attacked a sidewalk vending location at the intersection of Canoga Avenue and Dumetz Road in Woodland Hills with an ax. It has been reported that the same individual attacked another vendor in May 2022.

There have reports of increasing numbers of similar attacks in other parts of Los Angeles and Southern California. These incidents often are not directed solely at the vending activity, but are accompanied by obvious anti-Latino and anti-immigrant language.

This sort of hateful vigilantism is illegal and immoral. While these attacks clearly violate existing laws, it is also clear that they target a vulnerable population.

I THEREFORE MOVE that the Chief Legislative Analyst, with the assistance of the Bureau of Street Services, the Civil + Human Rights and Equity Department, the City Attorney and the Los Angeles Police Department, instructed to report within 30 days on:

- 1. Existing laws and policies that apply to actual or threatened violence, or intimidating behavior or language, aimed at sidewalk vendors; and
- 2. Recommendations for additional laws or policies, including enhanced penalties, to deter and punish attacks on sidewalk vendors; and

 Strategies for effective enforcement of existing or new laws or policies to protect sidewalk vendors.

PRESENTED BY:

BOB BLUMENFIELD

Councilmember, 3rd District

SECONDED BY:

AUG 1 9 2022

The Avalon Arts & Culture Alliance is a non-profit organization dedicated to painting a positive picture in the community of Wilmington through the arts. The Avalon Arts & Cultural Alliance organizes free community events such as movie nights at the park, painting and photography workshops, pop-up Art galleries, and the quarterly Wilmington Art Walk, the first and only art walk in the community. In addition, the Avalon Arts & Culture Alliance has played an instrumental part in revitalizing Avalon Boulevard.

Currently, the Avalon Arts & Culture Alliance operates out of Suite 305 in the Wilmington Municipal Building. In order to ensure that the Avalon Arts & Culture Alliance can continue to serve the community, they require a new lease agreement with the City for this space.

I THEREFORE MOVE that the Department of General Services, with the assistance of the City Attorney, be directed to negotiate a non-profit lease agreement with the Avalon Arts & Culture Alliance for Suite 305 of the Wilmington Municipal Building, a City-owned facility located at 544 North Avalon Blvd, Wilmington, CA 90744.

PRESENTED BY:

JOE BUSCAINO

Councilmember, 15th District

SECONDED BY:

jwd

AUS 1 9 2022

Strength Based Community Change (SBCC), a non-profit organization, offers a full range of innovative, grassroots programs and initiatives across the City of Los Angeles. SBCC provides services in economic development, family well-being, child development and early education, relationship-based community organizing, as well as a number of other community-based programs and services.

Currently, SBCC operates out of Suite 307 in the Wilmington Municipal Building. In order to ensure SBCC can continue to provide essential services for residents of the City, they require a new lease agreement with the City for this space.

I THEREFORE MOVE that the Department of General Services, with the assistance of the City Attorney, be directed to negotiate a non-profit lease agreement with Strength Based Community Change for Suite 307 of the Wilmington Municipal Building, a City-owned facility located at 544 North Avalon Blvd, Wilmington, CA 90744.

PRESENTED BY:

JOE BUSCAINO

Councilmember, 15th District

SECONDED BY:

jwd

AUG 1 9 2022

The Wilmington Chamber of Commerce is a non-profit association of business leaders organized to promote and protect the interests of the Wilmington business community. The Wilmington Chamber of Commerce has been essential to the economic growth of the Wilmington community by making introductions, facilitating projects, advocating for business friendly policies, maintaining data on the areas served and their economic climates, and by keeping abreast of pending developments in the community.

Currently, Wilmington Chamber of Commerce operates out of Suite 104 in the Wilmington Municipal Building. In order to ensure that the Wilmington Chamber of Commerce can continue to serve the community, they require a new lease agreement with the City for this space.

I THEREFORE MOVE that the Department of General Services, with the assistance of the City Attorney, be directed to negotiate a non-profit lease agreement with the Wilmington Chamber of Commerce for Suite 104 of the Wilmington Municipal Building, a City-owned facility located at 544 North Avalon Blvd, Wilmington, CA 90744.

PRESENTED BY:

JOE BUSCAINO Councilmember, 15th District

SECONDED BY:

jwd

AUG 1 9 2022

L.A. Walks is a non-profit that is focused on fostering a more livable City by raising awareness of pedestrian issues and highlighting the role of walking in the City. L.A. Walks has worked with the community to ensure that community input is included in the City's planning process, and to ensure that the voices of residents of historically underrepresented communities are represented in the decision making process.

Currently, L.A. Walks operates out of Suite 304 in the Wilmington Municipal Building. In order to ensure that they can continue to provide essential services for residents of the City, L.A. Walks requires a new lease agreement with the City for this space.

I THEREFORE MOVE that the Department of General Services, with the assistance of the City Attorney, be directed to negotiate a non-profit lease agreement with L.A. Walks for Suite 304 of the Wilmington Municipal Building, a City-owned facility located at 544 North Avalon Blvd, Wilmington, CA 90744.

PRESENTED BY:

JOE BUSCAINO

Councilmember, 15th District

SECONDED BY:

jwd



I MOVE that Council authorize, within the Bureau of Sanitation, resolution authority without funding for one Public Information Director II (1800) from September 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023, subject to position allocation by the Personnel Department and paygrade determination by the City Administrative Officer.

PRESENTED BY:

PAUL KREKORIAN

Councilmember, 2nd District

SECONDED BY:

AUG 1 9 2022

Que de la companya della companya de